
Stretton Parish Council                                                                                                              Minute Book 15 

 

219

 
 

 
 

A MEETING OF STRETTON PARISH COUNCIL 
WAS HELD ON TUESDAY 1st JUNE  2010 AT 7.00PM  

IN THE PRIORY CENTRE, CHURCH ROAD, STRETTON 
   
The following members of the Council were present: 
 

Mr S J Campion Chairman 
Mrs K Winson 
Mrs V Atkin 
Mr M Lewis 
Mr B Buxton 
Mr C Chapman 
Mr L Milner 

 
 
 
 

      
  Also present were the clerk, Mrs E Staples (SCC)(part), PC Wood (part),   
  PCSO Black (part) and members of the public. 

  
  
1. 
1011-047 

APOLOGIES  
Apologies were received from Mr G Taylor, Mrs H Eynon, Mr J Fowkes, Mr S Tilley 
Mr F Bather (ESBC) and Mrs M Fowkes (ESBC). 
 

2. 
1011-048 

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD TUESDAY 4th MAY 2010 
These previously circulated minutes were approved and signed as a true and accurate 
record after a proposal by Mrs K Winson, which was then seconded by Mrs V Atkin. 
 
MINUTES OF MEMORIAL MEETING HELD FRIDAY 30th APRIL 2010 
These previously circulated minutes were approved and signed as a true and accurate 
record following a proposal from Mrs K Winson, seconded by Mrs V Atkin. 
 

3. ITEMS REQUESTED FOR DISCUSSION 
1011-049 Mrs V Atkin – Evening Event for 2nd October 

Mr McDonald had kindly agreed to arrange a quiz night for the evening with the 
Parish Council making a financial contribution of £30 plus a gift for each of the 
markers.  All money raised to go to Charity.  The event should be  “bring your own 
drink”.  Mrs V Atkin proposed that Mr McDonald be asked to proceed with the 
event, this was seconded by Mr S J Campion with all present in favour. 
 

1011-050 Clerk – Quarterly 
The Clerk distributed a draft of the publication.  Mr L Milner provided some 
information on waste metal collectors and cold call security.  It was agreed to include 
these on the publication. 
 

1011-051 S J Campion – Community Day 
Members were asked about availability on the afternoon for the Parish Council stand.   
Mrs V Atkin, Mrs K Winson and Mr S J Campion advised that they would be 
attending.  Mr L Milner, Mr C Chapman and Mr M Lewis were also attending in 
other capacities. 
  



Stretton Parish Council                                                                                                              Minute Book 15 

 

220

 
 

4. MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MINUTES 
1011-052 Clerk/ESBC – Enforcement – Dog Fouling 

The Clerk advised that the Parish Council does have options with regard to owned 
land – a complete ban on dogs, dogs must be kept on leads or dog fouling measures 
currently in place.  The problems with all the options is enforcement – ESBC are the 
enforcement authority.  The Clerk advised that Enforcement acknowledged that it 
was a minority of dog owners that did not clean up after their dogs and the vast 
majority of people are responsible dog owners.   Mr B Buxton advised that he was 
against a total ban and that any measures introduced were subject to enforcement. 
After some further discussion it was unanimously agreed to continue with the dog 
fouling measures currently in place. 
 

5. MATTERS RAISED BY STAFFORDSHIRE POLICE, STAFFORDSHIRE COUNTY 
COUNCILLOR AND EAST STAFFORDSHIRE BOROUGH COUNCILLORS. 

1011-053 PC Wood : 
- Expressed that reports of anti social behaviour was low 
- Advised of some recent incidents following up on intelligence received 
- Mr L Milner advised of the illegal / bad parking at the last home match of 

Burton Albion FC – the Derby Road bus lanes were blocked and parking 
around the corners of Britannia Drive.  A police vehicle had also been left 
blocking the pavement on Derby Road.  PC Wood advised that resources are 
tight on match days and officers would be redeployed for cases of disorder.  
Mr C Chapman suggested that traffic wardens be put on the area for matches 
which are suspect to parking problems. 

- Mr L Milner advised that the verge/pavement parking by users of the fishing 
lake was again happening. 

- Mr C Chapman advised of a car crash on Bridge Street and the obstruction of 
parked cars in the area.  PC Wood to look at the area. 

 
 Mrs E Staples (Staffordshire County Councillor) :  

- Advised of her new appointment as SCC Cabinet Member for Schools. 
- Confirmed the meeting with Highways Officers and that two projects had 

been identified for Stretton – Fairham Road and parking outside the 
newsagents on Main Street.  Mrs Staples is currently awaiting more details on 
the projects from the officers. 

- Confirmed that the SIDs had been in place on Derby Road but that she had 
been advised that the information collected from the devices was not 
particularly accurate.  The devices are seen as a prevention rather than an 
information gatherer. 

 
6. 
1011-054 
 
 

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED 
The following items of correspondence have been received from the sources shown 
and actioned as indicated.  All items were available for inspection by councillors at 
the meeting. 

 Mrs Jackson Jinny Trail - 
bicycles 

The Clerk read out the letter and distributed a draft response 
along with the response being made by Rolleston Parish 
Council.  Mr M Lewis and Mr C Chapman expressed that they 
considered the area ideal for bicycles.  Mr B Buxton confirmed 
his thoughts from when the issue was discussed previously.  
Mrs K Winson, Mrs V Atkin and Mr L Milner advised that they 
would be against any change in the byelaws allowing bicycles 
and that the access would have to be altered.   



Stretton Parish Council                                                                                                              Minute Book 15 

 

221

 
 

It was agreed to place the item on the next agenda for 
discussion and that the Clerk to make investigations regarding 
byelaws and cyclepath regulations. 

 ESBC Planning for the 
future of Burton 
Town Centre – 
draft policy 
statement 

The Clerk advised of the consultation and where the document 
can be viewed. 

 ESBC Notification of 
Draft 
Supplementary 
Planning 
Documents 

The Clerk advised of the consultation and where the 
documents can be viewed. 
 

 SCC Governor Vacancy 
at William 
Shrewsbury School 

The Clerk advised of the vacancy and asked anyone interested 
to advise her.. 

 
 Any other correspondence -  available for members to peruse. 

 ESBC ES News Filed 
 
7. 
1011-055 

PUBLIC QUESTION TIME AND PRESENTATION OF PETITIONS 
Mr E Satchwell : 
-   commented on the ESBC Neighbourhood Action Plan and that the document was 
not well presented and was confusing. 
-   asked the Parish Council to contact Trent Derby bus company to ascertain why the 
V1 and V2 buses were continually late. 
-  advised that the bushes at the entrance to the Precinct were again causing an 
obstruction to vehicles.   
 

8. 
1011-056 

DATE TIME AND VENUE OF NEXT MEETING 
The next meeting will be Tuesday 20th July 2010 at 7.00pm in the Priory Centre.    
 

9. 
1011-057 

PLANNING APPLICATIONS AND PLANNING MATTERS 
Mr C Chapman commented of the application for 9 Hillfield Lane and 22 Longbow   
 

10. 
1011-058 
 

FINANCE 
Following a proposal by Mr C Chapman and seconded by Mr B Buxton the following 
payments / receipts were approved : 

 
PAYMENTS 

  001387 S J CAMPION  REIMBURSE BURTON MAIL 
11.56 

001388 BROKER NTW (CAME & CO) INSURANCE PREMIUM 
4462.50 

001389 ESBC PLANNING DISCHARGE FEE 85.00 

001390 ST MARYS CHURCH COMMUNITY DAY DONATION 550.00 

001391 A J SMITH SALARY AND REIMBURSEMENT 1127.47 

001392 C ALLEN  SALARY 764.32 

001393 G McCULLOCH LITTERPICK / MILL GRD / BEECH 389.00 

001394 REDBOWS PROMO ITEMS FOR COMM DAY 
628.63 

001395 EON ELECTRIC FOR HILLF / FLOODL 497.38 

DD 
CLERICAL MEDICAL PENSION CONTRIBUTION CA 60.78 

DD SCOTTISH EQUITABLE PENSION CONTRIBUTION AJS 70.00 

001396 INLAND REVENUE PAYE/NI FOR AJS/ CA 548.13 

001397 HORNSBY PLANT HIRE REPAIRS TO PC CARPARK 440.63 



Stretton Parish Council                                                                                                              Minute Book 15 

 

222

 
 

001398 RAINBOW WASTE EXTRA EMPTIES OF WHEELIE BIN 35.99 

001399 JEFF BANKS BUS SHELTER WINDOW CLEAN 
71.50 

001400 FAIRVIEW ARBORISTS JINNY TRAIL TREE WORK 
117.50 

001401 VIKING DIRECT STATIONERY 
128.34 

001402 ESBC DOG/LITTER BIN EMPTY 
103.40 

001403 C WINSON GEN MAINT / MOWING 
1585.35 

RECEIPTS 
  

  ST SWIFTS TRAINING FEE 30.00 

  HILLFIELD FOOTBALL FEES 405.00 

  INLAND REVENUE VAT  15964.61 
 
 
1011-059 Priory Centre / Station Walk Repairs - Quote 

The Clerk advised that Hornsby Plant had undertaken some temporary repairs to the 
carpark at the Priory Centre which had been a cause for concern. 
 
The Clerk advised that quotations had been received from Hornsby Plant for 
permanent repairs to the above areas.  Upon discussion it was agreed to obtain more 
quotations. 
 

 
11.  
1011-060 

PROTOCOL / RUNNING ORDER FOR FORMAL EVENT – 2nd OCTOBER 
MEMORIAL ENGRAVING 
Mr M Goode attended for this item on the agenda. 
 
The Clerk advised that ESBC planning had discharged conditions 2 and 3 of the 
planning approval. 
 
The Clerk distributed draft layouts of the inscription.  It was unanimously agreed that 
the letters should be lead filled.  Upon discussion it was agreed that the regiments 
should be centered with the names to the left.   
 
The unveiling ceremony to take place at 2.00pm – invited guests to meet at the Priory 
Centre at 1.15pm.  The picture unveiling to take place afterwards at the Priory Centre 
in the Maurice Slater Room.  The Magic Attic display to be situated in the back room.  
Staffordshire Police to be contacted with regard to road closure and event notification.  
Upon discussion it was unanimously agreed that Mr M Goode be given designated 
responsibility to work on the Memorial Service on behalf of the Parish Council. 
 

12. 
1011-061 

STRETTON EAGLES JFC 
Mr S J Campion advised the meeting of recent events with Stretton Eagles JFC and 
that he had taken over dealing with them from the Clerk. The Clerk apologised for 
her error with the email message and confirmed that many attempts had been made 
to apologise directly to Mr Shorter unsuccessfully by telephone with an email and 
letter being sent.   A file of all correspondence was presented to the meeting.  Mr S J 
Campion advised that a revised agreement had been sent offering two evenings 
following the last email.  The meeting unanimously agreed that the Parish Council 
were not obliged or needed to justify the charge being made for the hire of the 
training facility.  The meeting agreed that Mr Campion should continue to correspond 
with Stretton Eagles JFC. 
 



Stretton Parish Council                                                                                                              Minute Book 15 

 

223

 
 

Mr S J Campion proposed that the training agreements for both Stretton Eagles JFC 
and Stretton RS had been sent and they would be asked to confirm acceptance by the 
next Parish Council meeting with payment due at the September meeting.  This was 
agreed. 
 

 
 
 
13.  MATTERS RAISED BY MEMBERS 
1011-062 Mr L Milner : 

- Requested another sign on the gate advising of no cycles on the Jinny Trail. 
- Advised of trees overhanging the pavement at Lancelot Drive. 
- Advised of the high bush at Rose Avenue which was in need of attention.   

 
1011-063 Mrs V Atkin : 

- Advised that groups of young people were taking boxes of drink onto the 
Jinny Trail in the evenings.  PC Wood to be notified. 

 
1011-064 Mr S J Campion : 

- The hedge at the fishing lake on Derby Road needs attention. 
   

1011-065 Mr B Buxton : 
- Advised of the dangerous parking outside the shop on Main Street. 
  

1011-066 Mr M Lewis : 
- Enquired about a response on the bus stop issue.  The Clerk advised that SCC 

Community Highway Liaison Officer had been asked to look at the situation. 
- Expressed that the church wall was looking grubby and enquired if the church 

could be requested to clean it. 
 

1011-067 Mr C Chapman : 
- Commented on the bushes by the Chemist. 
- Advised that vehicles turning left out of The Green area were sometimes met 

with overtaking vehicles head on – the parked cars on Bridge Street causing 
some problems.  The meeting was advised that most of the dwellings on 
Bridge Street had garages at the rear. 

 
 
  
SIGNATURE 
 
DESIGNATION 
 
DATE 

 

 


	A MEETING OF STRETTON PARISH COUNCIL
	WAS HELD ON TUESDAY 1st JUNE  2010 AT 7.00PM
	IN THE PRIORY CENTRE, CHURCH ROAD, STRETTON
	Any other correspondence -  available for members to peruse.

